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Consumer Advocate and Protection Division
Office of Attorney General

2" Floor

425 5™ Avenue North

Nashville, TN 37202

Re: Docket No. 09-00183

Dear Counsel:

Chattanooga Gas Company (“CGC”) has discovered that a portion of its response
to Minimum Filing Guideline (“MFG™) 25 contains confidential information that was
inadvertently produced without being labeled as Confidential. The sheet titled “Rate
Case Cost — FG 69-4” of the excel spreadsheet file titled “CGC TRA FG Item 25 — Cost
of Service and Rate Base.xls” contains an itemization of outside consultants’ costs which
is confidential commercially sensitive information.
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Pursuant to Paragraph 11 of the Proposed Protective Order that CGC has filed,
and has been relying on in good faith, in the above referenced docket, CGC is notifying
the Parties and the Tennessee Regulatory Authority’s (“TRA™) Staff and Directors who
have received this information that it is confidential and must be treated as confidential
information in accordance with CGC’s Proposed Protective Order.

The CAPD received two copies of the notebook titled “Chattanooga Gas
Company Minimum Filing Guidelines Before the Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Docket No. 7, and the TRA received the original and four copies of this notebook.
Behind tab no. 25 in the notebook, please replace the original hard copy response for
MFG 25 dated 11/13/09 and the CD titled “Chattanooga Gas Company Docket No.
TRA MFG 25 with the enclosed revised hard copy response dated 1/28/2010 and the
new CD titled “Chattanooga Gas Company Docket No. 09-00183 TRA MFG 25
(Redacted 1-28-2010)". This revised CD contains all of the information and excel
spreadsheets that were provided on the original CD, except that the confidential
information contained in the “Rate Case Cost — FG 69-4” sheet of the excel spreadsheet
file titled “CGC TRA FG ltem 25 — Cost of Service and Rate Base.xls” has been
redacted. Another CD titled “CONFIDENTIAL CGC Docket 09-00183 Portion of MFG
25 — Rate Case Cost — FG 69-4” contains the unredacted version of the confidential “Rate
Case Cost — FG 69-4” sheet, and is being provided under seal.

As requested, the TRA Staff additionally received four CDs labeled “MFG’s Full
Set Filing 11-16-09". Upon being granted intervention, the CMA received a copy of this
CD on December 18, 2009. Please replace the original CD with the enclosed new CD
labeled “MFG’s Full Set (Non-Confidential) (Redacted 1-28-2010)”. Additionally, as
explained above, the second new CD contains a copy of the confidential portion of MFG
25.

Once you have made the replacements, CGC requests that you either return to me
the original CDs and all copies that you have made (including any hard copies) or certity
in writing that you have destroyed them. CGC additionally requests that you obtain and
either return to me or certify that you have destroyed any copies of the original CDs that
you have provided to any outside consultants and/or any designated individuals as
allowed pursuant to paragraph 3 of CGC’s Proposed Protective Order.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter. Please do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

3 frandes,

nifer L. Brundige

Sincerely,

Enclosures
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CC:

Sharla Dillon
Darlene Standley

Pat Murphy

Paul Greene
Elizabeth Wade, Esq.
Archie Hickerson




